

PJHS PTO Minutes
March 3, 2016

The PJHS PTO met in the PJHS IMC at 6:00pm.

Members in Attendance

Jen Barlow (President)
Dan Lambolely (Principal)
Melissa Beaver (Vice President)
Andy Traum (Treasurer)
Erin Estabrook (Secretary)
Leslie Klockenga (Hospitality)

Approval of Minutes

Minutes of the February 4, 2016, meeting were provided for review. Melissa moved to approve the minutes. Andy seconded. Minutes approved as distributed.

President's Report

- PTO Meeting at Unit Office was mainly focused on transportation.
- Transportation presentation is on district website
- 5 Essentials Survey is available

Treasurer's Report

- Last Pack the Place: \$352.44; Overall: \$1708.54 (surpassed budget by \$1000)
- Kudos to Pack the Place organizers and volunteers
- So far, raised \$7910.88
- Can contribute to 8th Grade lunch

Principal's Report

- Planning for next year will happen after start time/transportation is settled by school board
- PARCC testing next week, only that one week
 - Rigorous & hard
 - Trying to figure out how to really use the results
- Another MAP session
- Yearbook sales: were online so hopefully successful
- 8th Grade picnic: Friday May 20: details next month
- 6th Grade Orientation: April 21, 6:30-7:30
- Mr. Clark will become AD at NCHS July 1: interviews to start soon to find replacement
- Mr. Nevels & Mr. Destri are retiring this year
 - Andy will research previous gift amounts
 - Jen will secure gift cards

Committee Reports

- Hospitality
 - Sign up sheets for 6th Grade Orientation
 - Awards Nights
 - 8th Grade: May 12
 - 6th & 7th Grades on a morning
 - Want to email staff about staff appreciation week activities
- Popcorn Fridays
 - Will be need a couple of chairs for next year
- Landscaping will need a coordinator next year

Upcoming Events

Old Business

New Business

- Snacks for PARCC
 - Teams are covering snacks as they wish
 - Asked if PTO can reimburse “missing” items
 - Jen moved to offer \$100/team for those items; Erin seconded; Motion carried
- Bylaws
 - Andy can't be treasurer next year without modifications to the Bylaws
 - Jen will bring to review and possibly modify next month

Our next PTO meeting will be held on Thursday, April 7, 2016, at 6:00pm in the IMC.

Erin moved to adjourn. Andy seconded. Meeting adjourned at 6:41 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Erin Estabrook, PJHS PTO Secretary